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Letter of Clarification #1 

Mobile Medical Vehicle (New, Stock, Preowned or Refurbished) RFP 
 

To: All Contractors/Vendors/Providers 

 

From: Rosalind Armstrong, Buyer II 

CC: Sharon Brauner, Purchasing Manager 

Nina Cook, Purchasing Director 

 

Date: January 10, 2023 

 

RE: Mobile Medical Vehicle (New, Stock, Preowned or Refurbished) RFP 

 

For the benefit of all prospective Vendors submitting a response to the Mobile Medical Vehicle (New, Stock, 

Preowned or Refurbished) RFP and to avoid possible confusion, the RFP documents are clarified as follows. Please 

note this Letter of Clarification # 1 and all attachments are hereby incorporated into the Request for Proposal document 

and shall supersede any previous specification or provision. 

 

1. Question: Is Accucold the brand name of the fridge? 

 

Answer: Yes, see response to question # 8. 

 

2. Question: Does the Unit need to be ADA Complaint entrance? 

 

Answer: Yes, see page 11 of Mobile Medical Vehicle (New, Stock, Preowned or Refurbished) RFP. The 

descriptions and Internal Options are examples; therefore, you have latitude to modify as needed and You can offer 

different models and frameworks that would be associated with different price points. Substitutions can be proposed 

as alternatives if they cover the specifications outlined in the document all alternatives in the Deviation Page, see 

page 28. 

 

3. Question: As a non-publicly traded company, financial statements are not available. Additionally, 

professional ethics forbid a CPA firm from providing a letter of financial solvency. Will a bid that does 

not include these disclosures be acceptable? 

 

Answer:  Provide any form of proof of Financial Solvency and/or ability to fill this requirement. 
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4. Question: It is understood that a 120-day irrevocable offer is requested. However, will SURCHARGES be 

acceptable? In so far as the Buyer acknowledges the economic uncertainty relating to supply chains, energy 

resources, and fuel and freight costs existing at the time of the execution of this agreement. As such, Buyer 

acknowledges and understands that, from time to time, suppliers and/or manufacturers that supply products or 

equipment to Seller may apply certain surcharges and/or additional costs on orders. In the event that Seller’s 

suppliers apply such surcharges and/or additional costs, Seller may, in its sole and absolute discretion, pass such 

surcharges and/or additional costs through to Buyer at the equivalent amount or rate as such surcharges and/or 

additional costs are charged to Seller 

 

Answer:  No, any change in the Vendor “Offer Price” subsequent to the close of the RFP will be considered as a   

change in pricing thus making the “offer” unfixed and non-final. 

 

5. Question: Are blanket deviations from the body equipment acceptable 

 

Answer:  Yes, see page 11 of Mobile Medical Vehicle (New, Stock, Preowned or Refurbished) RFP. The 

descriptions and Internal Options are examples; therefore, you have latitude to modify as needed and you can offer 

different models and frameworks that would be associated with different price points. Substitutions can be proposed 

as alternatives if they cover the specifications outlined in the document all alternatives in the Deviation Page, see 

page 28. 

 

6. Question: Are blanket deviations from the internal options acceptable? 

 

Answer: Yes, see page 11 of Mobile Medical Vehicle (New, Stock, Preowned or Refurbished) RFP. The 

descriptions and Internal Options are examples; therefore, you have latitude to modify as needed and You can offer 

different models and frameworks that would be associated with different price points. Substitutions can be proposed 

as alternatives if they cover the specifications outlined in the document all alternatives in the Deviation Page, see 

page 28. 

 

7. Question: In lieu of open-ended additional training for 30 days from delivery, is one additional training within the 

30-day from delivery timeframe acceptable? 

     Answer:  Yes 

 

8. Question: Do you have the model number for the fridge? 

 

Answer: No, Pharmacy-grade refrigerator and freezer space for medication (refrigerator temp: 36° - 47°, freezer 

temp: 0° and below and need medical grade adjustable thermometers. 

 

This Letter of Clarification #1 is hereby incorporated in the Proposal document and shall supersede any previous 

specification or provision in conflict with the Letter of Clarification #1. All prospective participants are directed to 

respond accordingly. Vendors are required to add this Letter of Clarification #1 to the original Proposal document. 


